

The Vair Fax



Officers for 2024:

President: Chris Law
 (229)347-1479
Chrislaw1963@gmail.com

Vice-President:
 Joe Gleaton
 (478) 731-4792
rhondagailjwg@gmail.com

Secretary: : Chuck Smith
 (478) 221-5133
charlessm6@aol.com

Editor:
 Clay Grant
 (478) 973-3499
clay.grant@aimovers.com

Treasurer:
 Joan Law
 (229) 326-3099
CJLaw1973@gmail.com

Webmaster:
 Dean Gemberling
<http://www.georgiacorvair.com>

From the Editor

Hello everyone,
 Well, the snow has melted, and I hope everyone has thawed out from our winter storms. I, for one, am ready for some springtime weather and cruising on the trike or riding with the top down. We lost a beloved member, Joan Couch, last month. She was instrumental in helping the club for a very long time. Our thoughts and prayers go out to Tommy and her family. The February meeting is next Saturday the 8th. Unfortunately, I will be out of town and miss it. I hope everyone that can will be there and I will see everyone in March

Clay

Inside this issue:	
Officers	1
From the Editor	1
Swap Shop Upcoming Events	2
Local Cruise In's	2
Advertising	2-4
From the Prez	5

**February Meeting
February 8th, 2025
Noon
Lane's Southern Orchards
50 Lane Road, Fort Valley, GA 31030**

Upcoming events

April 25-26, 2025 Springfest Helen, GA

Local area cruise ins

**Cars Cruzin and Coffee
8:30am 1st Saturday of each month
5915 Zebulon Rd Macon GA**

Our 51st Year!

**Clark's Corvair Parts®
400 Mohawk Trail, Shelburne Falls, MA 01370
(413)625-9776
www.corvair.com**



Heart of Georgia Shirts and Merchandise Now Available Online

Support the club by buying apparel such as t-shirts & hats as well as coffee mugs and other merchandise imprinted with the official Heart of Georgia Corvairs logo.

100% of the royalties from every sale of merchandise imprinted with the club logo will be donated to the club.

Visit the following link:

<https://www.redbubble.com/shop/ap/167051754>

OR scan the QR Code below:



Scan Me

VAIRY COOL GRAPHICS IS OPEN FOR BUSINESS

Dean and Judi Gemberling proudly announce that their new online merchandise store is open for business. Like many of you, we were frustrated with the hit-or-miss quality of t-shirts as well as the lack of fresh Corvair designs. After much prayer, time and effort, we started Vairy Cool Graphics. We encourage you to browse the neat Corvair designs that can be imprinted on a nice selection of apparel and merchandise such as coffee mugs, mouse pads, magnets and much more. As we continue to add more designs, if you have an idea for one, then please share your thoughts with us. Click the link or scan the QR code below to get started.

<https://www.redbubble.com/people/VairyCool6069>



Scan Me

From The Prez-

Hello, one and all. I hope that I made contact with everyone about the January meeting being cancelled. A lot of you “northerners” had snow and ice just before the meeting, when the first front came in, then low and behold, a few days go by and we “southerners”, had SNOW, about 4-5”, so we, being retired, got to just stay home. Springfest is coming along pretty well. The web site is up, online registration is operating (we have 15 so far and only 2 are mail in), and the shirt order site works. Joan and I ordered ours and we have already received them. So, that being said, yall need to get your reservations in, both Springfest and hotel. Also, we will have “staff” shirts for the people working, so we will be easy to identify (they will be Safety Yellow and Safety Orange) and are ordered from a separate link. When we were making the usual arrangements, the Helen City Mgr. threw us a curve, the city council voted to not let us have the 2 city parking lots this year. He said they had been not wanting us to use the lots for the last couple of years, and he had been able to keep them for us. This year they have a group of new younger council members who wouldn’t yield. But, he came up with a solution, the parking lot across from Cool River Tubing. After talking with our committee and measuring the best we could by satellite, Joan and I decided the only way to know for sure, was ROAD TRIP. Since one of the concerns was being suitable for the show field and autocross, we contacted Tony Ellison, who lays out the course/track. He and Patti agreed to meet us Monday 13th, thinking all the snow and ice would be gone. We left about 7:00 am and met Tony and Patti a little after 1 pm. After some looking, some measuring, and discussion, we think it is going to work fine. With that done, Tony and Patti headed back to SC, we looked around a little more, visited a few more people and around 5:00 headed south. Our February 8th meeting will be at Lane Southern Orchard, Fort Valley at 12 noon. We will look forward to seeing you there, in your Corvair (conditions permitting).

